G-III-B-081 ca. 1875
Earl Selders House

Bittinger

Private

The Earl Selders House is located on the east side of Foxtown
Road. Attached to the house is a small farm.

The house is a two-story, gable-roofed dwelling, measuring
three bays on the facade, two bays on the gable ends, and four bays on
the rear elevation. The facade points NW. One-story shed porches
run the length of the facade and rear elevations.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Earl Selders House is located on the east side of Foxtown Road,

approximately .2 miles N of Beachy Road. Attached to the house is a small
farm.

The house is a two-story, gable-roofed dwelling, measuring three bays on
the facade, two bays on the gable ends, and four bays on the rear elevation.
The facade points NW. One-story shed porches run the length of the facade
and rear elevations.

The house rests on a low stone foundation and the frame walls are covered
with white asbestos shingles over German siding. On the rear elevation the
German siding is still visible. Windows are two over two sash with simple
cornices and plain board surrounds. All trim is painted green. The facade
door has four panels below a large glass panel. On the rear elevation, the
two central bays on the first floor have doors.

The roof is covered with asphalt shingles. The house has a single interior
brick stove chimney just left of center on the facade. At the NE gable end,
the roof is patched at the ridgeline, possibly indicating the former position
of a chimney. The porch roofs are covered with asphalt shingles and supported
by chamfered posts. The SW side of the facade porch has been filled in to
create an extra room and has been fitted with sliding glass windows.

West of the house is a rectangular, gable-roofed springhouse or storage
building. It measures two bays long and one bay wide, and is covered with
diamond-shaped asphalt shingles. The NE gable end contains the door, the SW
gable end an exterior brick chimney. THe windows are two over two, and the
roof is covered with asphalt shingles. Immediately SE of the springhouse is a
hollow or "well" for the spring. Some yards SE of this hollow is a banked
opening, fitted with doors, which provides access to the spring.

Southwest of the house is a small one-story garage, said by the owners
to be the upper half of the original house on the property. It measures
three bays by two bays. The NE elevation contains a large garage door.
The SE elevation contains a central door flanked by windows, the SW elevation
contains two windows, and the NW elevation, three windows. All windows are
two over two sash, and the roof is covered with asphalt shingles. An interior
stove chimney is just SW of center at the ridgeline. The interior has been
stripped.

East of the house are two one-story outbuildings. The one closer to the
house has a shed roof and is covered with vertical boards. The one further
away has a gable roof and, according to the owners, is two pantries from the
main house stuck together. The northern half is covered with horizontal boards
and the southern half is covered with brick-patterned asphalt siding.

South of the main house is a modern parabolic arch barn.
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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_—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES ca. 1875 BUILDER/ARCHITECT unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

According to tax records, this house was constructed
circa 1875. It is an example of a common western Maryland
type. Houses of this general configuration, a rectangular
main block measuring three bays across the facade were
constructed in Garrett County from the late nineteenth
throug the early twentieth centuries.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Ann Burns, Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust/Bureau of Mines May 1981
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Shaw House 21 State Circle (301) 269-2438
CiTY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis Maryland 21401

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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McHenry, MD : Site #: G-III-B-081

USGS 7.5 Minute Series Earl Selders House
Scale - 1:24,000 Foxtown Rd., E side, approximately
1947; photorevised 1974 .2 mile North of Beachy Road
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Earl Selders House
Garrett Co., MD
Valerie Cesna 2/18/81
Facade — NW; SW
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Earl Selders House
Garrett Co., MD
Valerie Cesna 2/18/81
SE & NE elevs.



